BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: JANUARY 26, 2026
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: COLLEEN CARDENUTO, DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM &

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SUBJECT: DESIGNATING A LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE
FOR TITLE PROGRAMS & P.L. 81-874 IMPACT AID

COMMENTS:

Title Programs and Impact Aid require that one person from the school district be designated as
the Local Education Agency Representative; Federal regulations require that this be done yearly
by resolution.

ACTION:
introduced the following resolution and moved its adoption:

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE TITLE & IMPACT AID PROGRAMS
AND DESIGNATING AN AUTHORIZED LOCAL EDUCATION
AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE AS RELATED HERETO

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the School Board of Bemidji Area Schools, Independent School
District No. 31, Bemidji, Minnesota, to participate in the Title and Impact Aid programs;

WHEREAS, these programs require the designation of an authorized Local Education Agency
Representative;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Colleen Cardenuto, Director of Curriculum and
Administrative Services, be designated as the authorized Local Education Agency
Representative relating to Title | and Impact Aid; and that she is hereby authorized to prepare
and submit applications for funding relating hereto.

The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by ,and a
tabulation of votes is as follows:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, said resolution was declared passed and adopted.



